d

Eavironmentat Protection Agency
At Ghnlpmhgivepeht vm Chaombad Comtshoait

Mr Kevin Flynn

AD POWC[.' (Roscommon) L Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Balimphulll lohnstown Caslle Fstate
Tibohine County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathil, Bosca Poist 3000
Castlerea : Eastt Chaisledn Bhaile Shesin
Co Roscommon Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T 435353 9160600
Fr 4353539160699
£ info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie
th toCall: 1890 33 55 99
6" May 2014 W0274-01

BY REGISTERED POST

Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of AD Power (Roscommon) Lid at Ballinphuill, Tibohine,
Castlerea, Co. Roscommon, in accordance with Article 21(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 2004 as amended.

Dear Mr Flynn

I am to refer to your incomplete application for a waste licence, Reg. No W0274-01 which was
received by the Agency on 11th January 2010 and to a submission from Biocore Environmental
ADI1 Ltd on 16/04/2011 which contained a number of amended sections of the application and
advising the Agency of a name change from AD Power (Roscommon) Ltd to Biocore
Envirenmental AD1 Ltd.

As you are aware, the Agency assessed your waste licence application for compliance with
Articie 12 and Article 13 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 as

amended.

The Agency is of the view, a view which has been expressed through a number of
meetings/discussions with Biocore Environmental ADD | Director Mr Peter Carey, as activity
representative, that the existing application does not satisfy the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004, as amended. In particular it does not afford a satisfactory level of
transparency to all concerned, including the public, around company ownership and
interrelationships and additionally, it does not comply with the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations 2004, as amended, in terms of the extent and quality of information submitted.
The Agency considers these matters can only be adequately addressed through a new licence
application.

The Agency is now of the opinion that the existing application has been abandoned.

I enclose a Notice in accordance with Article 21(2) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 2004 as amended. If no submission is received within the period specified in the
notice, the application will be regarded as having been withdrawn,



The Agency is empowered to regard the application as having been withdrawn even if a submission
is made and/or documentation furnished. You should therefore treat this notice as one of primary
importance.

Yours sincerely

Eﬂank Midton -

ogramme Manager
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl

C.C. Peter Carey, Biocore Environmental AD 1; pcarey@biocore.net



NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 21(2) OF THE
WASTE MANAGEMENT (LICENSING)
REGULATIONS 2004, AS AMENDED

Applicant; | AD Power (Roscommon) Ltd, Ballinphuill, Tibohine, Castlerea, Co.
Roscommon.

Facility: AD Power (Roscommon) Ltd, Ballinphutll, Tibohine, Castlerea, Co.
Roscommeon,

Register No: W0274-01

WHEREAS the Environmental Protection Agency 1s of the opinion that this Waste
Licence Application has been abandoned NOW TAKE NOTICE that you are hereby
required to make a submission in writing to the Agency on or before the 22" May 2014
as to why the Waste Licence Application should not be regarded as being withdrawn
and FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that after the said date and after considering the
submission (if any) made by you pursuant to this notice the Agency may declare that
the Waste Licence Application shall be regarded as withdrawn.

Dated 06 May 2014

Signed v%‘lék"ﬁ\

Frank&ﬁlint&&,—?rogramlﬁé Manager

For and on behalf of the Agency



